CITY OF VINELAND, NJ

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-_330

RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION  2017-18,
AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR UNIFORM
RENTAL/LAUNDRY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF
VINELAND ELECTRIC UTILITY.

WHEREAS, on January 10, 2017, the City Council of the City of Vineland, adopted
Resolution No. 2017-18, entitled “A RESOLUTION AWARDING AN OPEN-END
CONTRACT FOR UNIFORM RENTAL/LAUNDRY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF
VINELAND ELECTRIC UTILITY, TO CLEAN RENTAL SERVICES, INC,,
PHILADELPHIA, PA”; and

WHEREAS, the City has been notified that Cintas Corporation, Aston, PA has acquired
Clean Rental Services, Inc., Philadelphia, Pa; and

WHEREAS, Cintas has agreed to take over the above contract, honoring the same unit
pricing; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Vineland to amend Resolution 2017-
18 to cancel contract C17-0009 issued to Clean Rental Services and issue the contract to Cintas
Corporation, Aston, PA, at the same cost and services as were initially awarded to Clean Rental
Services;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Vineland
that Resolution No. 2017-18 is hereby amended to cancel contract C17-0009 issued to Clean
Rental Services and issue the contract to Cintas Corporation, Aston, PA, for Uniform
Rental/Laundry Services for the City of Vineland Electric Utility, in the amount not to exceed
$45,227.00, beginning July 13, 2021 through March 26, 2022.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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AMENDING RESOLUTION REQUEST | RECEIVEL

JUN 30 2021
FROM: Miguel A. Mercado, Purchasing Agent CITY OF VINEL AND

PIL’ e.q’,\ }

]
SP——

TO: Business Administratio (i)’{/

Date of Request: June 30, 2021 .,

City Council Meeting Date: July 27,2021

Title: Uniform Rental/Laundry Services

Resolution Request: '

This is a request to amend Resolution No. 2017-18 for Uniform Rental/ Laundry
Services. City Council approved award to Clean Rental Services, Inc. in the amount not
to exceed $45,227.00 (for one year) for the period March 27, 2017 through March 26,
2020 with an option to renew for additional 2 year term. Award was made as a Fair and
Open contract.

Clean Rental Services, Inc. was bought out by Cintas Corporation per documentation (see
attached) and has agreed to take over the contract. As such, this amending resolution is to
cancel Clean Rental Services, Inc. contract (C17-0009) and award to Cintas Corporation,
at the same cost and services that were initially awarded to Clean Rental Services, Inc.

The vendor is: Cintas Corporation
95 Milton Drive
Aston, PA 19014

Contract Period: July.27, 2021 through March 26, 2022.

f%l'rjﬁi‘f‘ ‘I'Jf_ E,c#n ]{C‘

Any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dot b it G5 )

Miguel A. Mercado, QPA
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Brownlee Jeanine

From: Brownlee Jeanine

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 4:17 PM

To: Lauver, Justin

Cc: Salazar Aristides; PurchasingOffice; Puri Mohan; Reid Wanda; Lopez Regina
Subject: RE: C17-0009 Uniform Rental/ Laundry Services

Thank you. | will handle the necessary paperwork to get this started. The dates for the
remaining contract will be from
Date of award and ending on March 26, 2022.

JEANINE N. BROWNLEE, QPA
ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
640 E. WOOD ST. 5™ FL.
VINELAND, NJ 08360

P: 856-794-4000 EXT. 4042
F: 856-405-4605

CITY OF

VINELAND

WHERE IT'S ALWAYS GROWING SEASON
RONNIE’S WAR FOR A CURE, LEUKEMIA AWARNESS

From: Lauver, Justin <Lauver)@cintas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:52 PM

To: Brownlee Jeanine <jbrownlee@vinelandcity.org>

Cc: Salazar Aristides <asalazar@vinelandcity.org>; PurchasingOffice <PurchasingOffice@vinelandcity.org>; Puri Mohan
<mpuri@vinelandcity.org>; Reid Wanda <wreid@vinelandcity.org>; Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: RE: C17-0009 Uniform Rental/ Laundry Services

Jeanine,
Thank you!

Yes, | approve taking over the current contract. In addition, Cintas honors the attached pricing per the terms of the
contact.

Thank you so much for your assistance.

Here is my contact information as we move forward:

Email: lauverj@cintas.com
Direct Cell: 5708505714

Location Address: 95 Milton Dr. Aston, Pa 19014

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.



Thank You,

Justin Lauver | General Manager
Cintas Corporation

Office: 610.364.0887

Cell: 570.850.5714

95 Milton Dr | Aston, Pennsylvania 19014
lauveri@cintas.com | cintas.com

CINTAS.

READY FOR THE WORKDAY"

Lo @es

From: Brownlee Jeanine <jbrownlee @vinelandcity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:47 PM

To: Lauver, Justin <Lauver)J@cintas.com>

Cc: Salazar Aristides <asalazar@vinelandcity.org>; PurchasingOffice <PurchasingOffice@vinelandcity.org>; Puri Mohan
<mpuri@vinelandcity.org>; Reid Wanda <wreid@vinelandcity.org>; Lopez Regina <rlopez@vinelandcity.org>

Subject: C17-0009 Uniform Rental/ Laundry Services

Good Afternoon Justin,

Per our conversation, Since Clean Rental Services Inc. was bought out by your company
(Cintas) | will need your approval to take over the contract.

Once | get the ok from your company to honor the unit pricing from Clean Rental which is
attached, the dept. will need to do an Amending Resolution in Cintas name.

When the resolution is passed | will do another contract to Cintas for the same services.

Thank you.

JEANINE N. BROWNLEE, QPA
ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
640 E. WOOD ST. 5™ FL.
VINELAND, NJ 08360

P: 856-794-4000 EXT. 4042
F: 856-405-4605

CITY OF

VINELAND

WHERE IT'S ALWAYS GROWING SEASON
RONNIE'S WAR FOR A CURE, LEUKEMIA AWARNESS

This e-mail transmission contains information that is intended to be confidential and privileged. If you receive
this e-mail and you are not a named addressee you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print,
retain, copy or disseminate this communication without the consent of the sender and that doing so is prohibited
and may be unlawful. Please reply to the message immediately by informing the sender that the message was
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Clean RentalUniforms CiNTM

CHANGING THE WAY YOU RENT READY FOR THE WORKDAY
June 15, 2021
Dear Valued Clean Rental Services Customer,

We are pleased to share exciting news that Clean Rental Services was acquired by Cintas Corporation,
effective June 14, 2021. Cintas is an industry leader in uniform and facility service programs, and
everyone involved is very enthusiastic about this strategic move.

After a comprehensive search, Cintas emerged as the best steward for Clean’s business. Since its
inception in 1918, Clean has been family owned and operated, proudly serving the Greater Philadelphia
and Delaware Valley region and the surrounding area. Cintas has a well-established company culture
and values that align with ours. They have an enviable reputation for delivering innovative, high quality
products and services and taking great care of their customers.

Cintas maintains over 350 local operations throughout the U.S. and Canada, and has a strong business
with family-based values, and that goes a long way in servicing customers like you. In fact, the Farmer
family established the company in 1929, and members of the Farmer family continue to serve at the
Board level at Cintas today. The company offers a full line of products and services to meet your needs,
ranging from the rental and servicing of uniforms, health care scrubs, mats, restroom supplies and
facility services, to PPE, plus first aid and safety products and training, and fire protection services.

While this was a bittersweet decision for Jim Wasserson and his family, we know this is the right
decision for Clean Rental Uniforms customers, Jim and his family, and Cintas. We are confident that the
Cintas team will continue to provide you with excellent products and services. Clean Rental offers you
our thanks for your ongoing support, and Cintas is proud to welcome you as their customer.

You should expect very few near-term changes. Your business will continue to receive the same
products and services. Additionally, Cintas will continue to service your business under your existing
service agreement. Later, you'll start to enjoy some of the new service elements your Cintas team will
be providing, including of course Cintas’ commitment to provide you with outstanding service and value.

For now, if you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to call either of us directly, or
Greg Birkenhauer, Cintas Group VP MidAtlantic Region, 513-972-2856, BirkenhauerG@cintas.com, or
Matt Geib, Cintas Group VP Northeast Region, 215-646-5960 x3, GeibM@cintas.com. As always, your
ongoing satisfaction is our number one goal.

Sincerely,

Jim Wasserson Jim Rozakis

CEO/President | Clean Rental President & COO / Cintas Rental Division
215-329-8000 x230 | (215) 680-1116 513-972-4252

4352 North American Street 6800 Cintas Blvd.

Philadelphia, PA 19140 Mason, OH 45040
jwass@cleanrental.com Rozakisl@cintas.com

www.cleanrental.com www.cintas.com





